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iire Joerry A. Davis, 4cting Counsel 7627 01d Receiver Road
Uffice of Professional Mespensibility 12/3/79

Jepartuent of Justice

Washington, DeC. 20530

Dear My, Davis,

Your 11/29/79 letter in response to my Vi request states that your office has
enly the FOIA request fﬂadonwbohalfbmewm:wcmphinthA
Thomes Wiseman. You ask ne to advise vhether I desips conien,

Each required that there be sowe other vecord or records, I do desire copiem
of all records, please.

it appoars st your office has a move tolerant view of untruthful and sworn
representations made Yo t'e courts then I doe I do not know shat if any dats was
cmsidarodatthet:morwmmﬁntbntldninmmm that much more iz now
avallable and some of it 4s elso under oath.

Sincerely,

Harold leisberg



